f’( k\ - O01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
\ Li/‘// HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 2, 1935

Gulf 041 Coxporstion
Box 2167
Hobbe, lew Mexico

Gentlemen:

On the September proration schedule the L. W. white A 1-P, 2-20-36,
was inedvertently listed in the Eumont pool rather than the Bunice pool,
while the Wite B 1-P, 35-20-36 was 1isted in the Eunice pool when it
should have been in the Eumont pool. These errors will be corrected

on the October prorstion schedule.

Yours very truly,
JIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

— O = ¢

Au/oi
041 Commigsion-Ganta Fe.
Tramsponter-Gulf Rfg.
2~-Wsll recesds



maieaiMMod MoITAVA3IEMod 30

OaiIxXamMm wW3nm 2880H

P B
R TN MTCa! Tl RREAN ;
. oL %A TN RIEUEN -
o USR5 -
: Sy
v onern d

B
FALTIT LSV
b MR oy ~ B
BIEE R B i AR i
=it ‘_:»!:' . ¥ _
DL R LIBYLE
- “‘
FEO . AN




